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-[ ) one First N; tion *:t Plut, Chictgo, Ilknois
i O ') Addr;ss R ply to: Post Office Box 767
(j Chicago, Illinois 60690

October 16, 1984

Mr. James G. Keppler
Regional Administrator
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region.III
799 Roosevelt. Road
' Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

Sub ject: Byron Station Units 1 and 2 '
Braidwood Station Units 1 and 2
Final Response to IE Bulletin 80-23
" Failure of Solenoid Valves Manufactured
by Valcor Engineering Corporation"
NRC Docket Nos. 50-454/455/456/457

References (a): IE Bulletin 80-23 dated 11-14-80

(b): E. D. Swartz letter to J. G. Keppler
dated June 17, 1981

Dear Mr. Keppler:

Reference (a) requested that the Commonwealth Edison
Company provide a written report regarding our plans to replace or
repair.the potentially defective valves and a tentative schedule.
Reference _(b) provided this information. Because our file does not
contain a notice of completion to the NRC, we are issuing this
letter to advise you that all corrective actions were completed for
'the identified valves at Byron and Braidwood Stations.

To the best of my knowledge and belief the statements
contained above are true and correct. In some respects these
statements are not based on my personal knowledge but upon

:information furnished by other Commonwealth Edison employees,
consultants, and contractors. Such information has been reviewed in
accordance with Company practice and I believe it to be reliable.

Please address any questions that you or your staff may
have concerning our response to this office.

Respectfully,

~.

G. L. Alexander
Nuclear Licensing Administrator

cc: RIII Inspector - BY/BW
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